



# Bhaveshkumar Solanki

London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

## About

Bhavesh Solanki

Harrow HA26JL  
bhaveshmikki@gmail.com  
+44 7404 332466

Proficient, organized, experienced, and sensible pattern maker who specializes in designer apparel and garments. Especially proficient in western wear, bridal attire & bespoke tailoring. Degree holder in Garment Production Technology and Apparel Designing. Professional draper, seamstress, and paper cutter. With rich 15 years of professional experience, Seeking a position that allows me to bring my knowledge, interpersonal skills, and decision-making ability to an organization where I can achieve further professional development and add value to the organization.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

David's Bridal

Rosa Clará

## Experience



### Alterations specialist

Rosa Clará | Mar 2021 - Now

Performing alterations basis on client's need and fitting



### Alterations specialist

David's Bridal | Jul 2021 - Feb 2022

Managing store garments and customers  
Performing alteration on readymade garment as per client need Working with store in-charge to help new customer's need and market demand

## Education & Training

2010 - 2012

### National Institute of fashion Technology

Certificate , Garments production Technology & Apparel Design